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Angela Lamont

From: forms@dudliey.gov.uk
Sent: 14 February 2011 16:17 L:_
To: Licensing LDS

Subject: LIA-A28975; Street Traders Consent

The following eform reference has been allocated to your request: LIA-AZ6Y75
Please use this, in the first instance, for any contact with the Council regarding your reguest.

Type of application: A company

COMPANY APPLICATION

Full mame of company: EventMen Limited
Registered office address: Bull Pen Middleton House Farm
Tamworth Read, Middleton
I
B78 28D
England
Director name: Mr Simon Widdowson

BUSINESS PREMISES
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Type of articles sold:

Farmers and Craft Market

Address of places where articles will be stored:
The Town Sguare Stourbridge Town Centre

Address(eg) of places where any vehicle{s} (including any motor vehicle) or any
receptacle{s) (e.g. news vendors stand or shelter used or intended to be used
for the sale of any article is/are or, is/are to be, kept when not so used,

public parking bays unless arrangements can be made elsewhere

Description of each motor vehicle used for sale:

Registration number: various
Make: various
Description:

various

Full description {including livery, width and length) of each vehicle {othar
than a motor vehicle) and/or each receptacle used or intended to be used for
the sale of any article.

Full name and address of the owner (if not the applicant) of each vehicle
{other than a motor vehicle) or receptacle used or intended to be used for
the sale of any article
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Full name(s) and address{es} of the legal owner(s) and (if different)
registered owner({s) of cach vehicle used or intended to be used for the
sale of any article

Is it the intention to use any vehicle to which this application applies
for the purpose of the sale of any article in all streets in which the
consent of the Council to engage in street trading is required atthe date
hereunder stated?

Yes

If the answer to the foregoing guestion is yes, is it your normal trading
practice or the normal trading practice of the company or firm on whose

behalf you have made this application to move from place to place in or

with a vehicle and sell articles from the vehicle at such places as it is halted?
e

SITE DETAILS

Number of sites: 25

Exact situation and dimensions of EACH site desired including name(s) of
street{s) and position(s) or place(s) in street(s) where it is desired to
trade (A sketch map must be supplied of EACH site):

located in town square, stourbridge town centre

Days and times it is desired to trade:
Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday: 9am - 3pm

Sundavy:

Are you, or is the company or firm on whose behalf you have made this
application, already trading on the site(s} applied for or already
trading by moving from place to place {as previously stated).

No

Total number of persons to be employed in street trading under any
consent granted by the Council in pursuance of this applicaticn and the
full names and addresses of such persons:

up to 25 stalls/traders on any one occasion

What means are, or are to be, adopted for dealing with litter arising
during the course of trading and for the collection and disposal of
such litter?

will be collected and disposed of by market operator

State any facts which you wish to be brought to the attention of the
Council in suppert of this application.

This application is for a farmers and craft market to be held in Stourbridge on the first and
third Saturdays of each menth throughout the year. It has the support of Margot James MP and the
Town Centre Manager.

COMMITHMENT TO CLIENT CARE

We will endeavour to determine your application within 28 days of receipt

of your form. However, please remember that we have to receive information
from other agencies before the permit may be issued, and we are therefore
dependent upon these agencies for a prompt response to our engquiry. We will
ensure that the permit is issued within 2 days of receiving all the relevant
reports wherever possible,

If you have any complaints with regard to this application please write in

the first instance to:

Mrs Janet Elliot, Licensing Officer, Legal and Property Services, 5 Ednam Road,
Dudley, DYl 1HL, Tel: 01384 815377, E-mail: Licensing.LDS@dudley.gov.uk
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Applicant has been sent a copy of this item via email {at their own request): simon@eventmen.co.uk
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